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Director of Finance

COUNTY OF ACCOMACK
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

23296 Courthouse Ave — Suite 204|P.O. Box 620|Accomac, Virginia 23301
Telephone:(757) 787-5709 | Fax: (757) 787-2468

TO: Potential Offerors for Accomack County RFP #322 — Inmate Food Services
FROM: Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist

DATE: November 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #2-RFP #322- Inmate Food Services - Accomack County

Sheriff’s Office — Additional Information

The far right-hand column in the table below (“New Price”) shows the pricing the Sheriff’s Office
is currently paying for “Inmate Food Services” as of July 29, 2022.

‘ Current CPI% New
| MealPeriod | Price Increase | Price |
| Breakfast | s1394| 9.0% | $1519 |
| Lunch ‘ $1.394 | 9.0% | $1.5195
Dinner | $1394| 9.0% $1.5195
- | S I
Milk $0.439 | 9.0% | $0.4785
\
STAFF DINING: |
Breakfast 54.00 | 9.0% | $4.360 |
Lunch $5.00 9.0% | $5.450 |
Dinner $5.00 | 9.0% | $5.450

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN

THE ORIGINAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS.



